




















TOWN OF MILTON 

Planning & Economic Development Department 
43 Bombardier Road 
Milton, Vermont 05468-3205 
(802) 893-1186 
miltonvt.org 
 

 

MEMO 
TO:    Selectboard 
FROM:   Jacob Hemmerick, Planning Director 
DATE:   August 31, 2015 
SUBJECT:   INTRODUCTION OF MUNICIPAL PLANNING GRANT PROGRAM 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Provide initial feedback, questions, thoughts, and concerns.  
 

 Overview 
o The goal of this memo is to familiarize you with the Vermont Agency of Commerce and 

Community Development's Municipal Planning Grant Program, prior to seeking your final 
approval at the September 21st meeting. 

 Municipal Planning Grants (MPG) 
o MPGs help fund municipal planning projects throughout Vermont, including bylaw updates. 
o The funds are primarily used to hire project consultants, but can also be used to underwrite 

expenses for public outreach or the purchase of development rights. 
o Projects that promote statewide planning goals, particularly historic settlement patterns, are 

given priority.   
o The Agency has $457,000 to award in FY16.   
o The maximum award is $20,000, paid in three-part installments as the project progresses. 
o Requests exceeding $8,000 require a 33% match of the amount in excess of $8,000; staff time 

cannot be used as a match. 
 Example 

 Total Project Cost = $18,500;  

 Total Project Cost over $8,000 = $10,500;  

 Local Cash Match (33% of $10,500) = $3,500;  

 MPG Funds = $15,000. 
o The application deadline is September 30, 2015 by 7:00 p.m. 
o Awards are made in December of 2015 
o Projects must be completed by May 31, 2017. 

 Bylaw Update Project Background/Progress 
o On April 6, 2015, the Selectboard adopted Interim Zoning Bylaws with a two-year validity. 
o The Planning Commission's (PC) target timeline to present amendments responsive to the 

Comprehensive Plan and the purposes established by the Interim Bylaws was informally set at 
18 months (creating a September 2016 deadline). 

o When the Planning Director's position became vacant in February, the Town Planner 
immediately requested the assistance of a planning consultant from the Interim Town Manager 
to keep the project on track. 

o In June of 2015, the Interim Manager authorized the consultative planning services of Brandy 
Saxton of PlaceSense.  The scope of services includes: 

 An inventory of the vision, goals, and recommendations laid out in the Town Plan and 
supporting documents. 

http://accd.vermont.gov/strong_communities/opportunities/funding/overview/municipal_planning_grants
http://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04302
http://miltonvt.org/images/pdffiles/government/docs/CompPlan.pdf
http://miltonvt.org/images/pdffiles/department/planning/Interim_Zoning_Bylaws.pdf


 

  
Town of Milton Planning & Economic Development Department Memo 

2015 Municipal Planning Grant Introduction for the Selectboard 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 An assessment of the extent to which the adopted zoning guides land use and 
development in conformance with these goals. 

 A recommendation for alternative zoning approaches, including examples from other 
communities. 

 A recommended project approach and schedule. 
o At the last several Planning Commission meetings with PlaceSense, the Commission has 

emphasized the special importance and scope of this bylaw update and its role in making the 
regulatory language more responsive to established Plan goals, particularly related to Town 
Core development and the health of the TIF. 

o PlaceSense will be finalizing the scope above in September. 

 How could an MPG advance the Bylaw Update? 
o The MPG would add value by providing technical assistance from a senior planner to tackle the 

complex and research-intensive process of efficiently writing regulations during a time when 
the Planning Department is lean and focused on capacity-building. 

 The Department is currently in the process of training a Planning Assistant and Town 
Planner, both of whom began in the  past two months. 

 The Zoning Administrator, Health Officer, and E-911 Coordinator will be going on new 
parent leave in September and has begun working reduced hours. 

 I will become Acting Zoning Administrator in the ZA's absence, and since being 
appointed Director in June, have been primarily focused on keeping development 
review and departmental administration going -- having limited opportunities to build 
capacity for this role. 

o Additionally, the MPG rules may also allow continuity with PlaceSense through a sole-source 
contract with the Regional Planning Commission (RPC), whereby portions of the project could 
be assigned to both PlaceSense and the RPC.  (Methods of Procurement IV.1&2) 

 What are possible drawbacks? 
o At this time, no major drawbacks have emerged, but the Staff will be looking closely at the fine 

print. 

 What are the budgetary impacts? 
o Depending upon the proposed grant amount and required match, this grant could require the 

use of contingency funds.  Staff is investigating the cost savings from the six week Town 
Planner vacancy in FY16 as well as anticipated unpaid new parent leave for the Zoning 
Administrator. 

 



Resolution  

 

   
Acceptance of the Village Cemetery Property & Assets 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Cemetery, parcel ID #135045 sized 8.65 acres is located at 55 Main Street; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Milton Selectboard, acting under V.S.A. Title 18 Chapter 121, moved to 
express intent to accept the land and assets of the Village Cemetery, provided the Village Cemetery 
Association dissolve, during open session of its June 15, 2015 meeting; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Village Cemetery Association formally dissolved on September 1, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has agreed to create a new road within the cemetery boundaries in order to 
allow access to the final section of burial sites; and 
  
WHEREAS, in a July 14, 2015 Letter of Intent between the Village Cemetery Association and Interim 
Town Manager Paul Bohne it was stated at an agreed upon date the Town and the Association will 
hold a closing to transfer title to the Cemetery property and any perpetual care and trust funds that 
exist for the care of Cemetery except the fund established in the memory of George Nelson; and  
 
WHEREAS, the former Association has agreed it will provide all records related to the operation of 
the cemetery including deeds, lot maps and other records necessary for the Town to continue to 
operate the cemetery in an orderly manner. The former Association agrees it will pay all 
outstanding invoices and contractually obligated service costs for calendar year 2015. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Selectboard accepts the Village Cemetery property and its 
perpetual care and trust funds on behalf of the Town of Milton. It authorizes the Town Manager to 
set a closing date with the former Association to deed the property to the Town. It agrees to 
assume all risk associated with the property by adding the Village Cemetery to its portfolio of 
insured assets under VLCT PACIF, providing property and liability coverage. The Town will manage 
or contract out all operations of the Village Cemetery, including maintenance, the sale of burial 
rights and any additional tasks necessary.  
 
Dated:  September 10, 2015 
Milton Selectboard: 
 
___________________________________               ___________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chair        Stuart King, Vice Chair     
   
___________________________________               ___________________________________ 
John Bartlett, Clerk        John Cushing       
 
___________________________________ 
Kenneth Nolan 
 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2015 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   
                                                 Milton Town Clerk 



 
 

TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  
Legislative and Fiscal Analysis of Requested Selectboard Actions  
 
 

Acceptance of Village Cemetery & Assets 
 
Date: September 10, 2015 
 
Legislative Analysis: This action has been discussed intermittently with the Selectboard for the past 
year. At the June 15th meeting the Selectboard moved to express intent to accept the land and 
assets of the Village Cemetery provided the Association first dissolve. This action is allowed and 
addressed in V.S.A. Title 18 Chapter 121 (see attachment). I’ve asked the Selectboard in the 
Resolution to enable the Town Manager to act as the agent of the Town at the closing for the 
Village Cemetery property necessary to complete this action.  
 
The Selectboard is asked to accept the property and its assets from the Association. These assets 
will need to be insured for property and liability coverage through our VLCT PACIF portfolio. We 
cannot insure these assets until the property has been formally deeded to the Town at the closing. 
I’ve strongly recommended that the Association extend its current coverage for the property until 
the closing date, as they are the deed holders until that time. There is an underground vault 
structure at the property. I spoke with underwriting at VLCT and plan to have our loss field 
consultant view the structure in the near future. If he feels it warrants a more extensive engineering 
evaluation we can look to have that completed. I want to limit our risk and exposure, and these 
steps are intended to ensure that we have the full scope of the structure. If it is deemed a liability 
we can then take steps to address that issue. 
 
The Town will then assume all operations and management of the Village Cemetery. The 
Association has contracted out all the maintenance for the property from spring-fall, and will pay 
the balance on the contract for September and October 2015 before turning over its financial assets 
to the Town. This eliminates any outstanding indebtedness by the Association. Buildings and 
Grounds staff will ensure the contracted work is completed to expectations, including the removal 
of leaves. For calendar year 2016 the work will be contracted out for the spring-fall and Public 
Works will handle winter maintenance in accordance to its operations plan starting winter 2015.  
 
The Town Clerk & Treasurer’s Office will manage the sale of burial rights at the Village Cemetery. 
Included are the Town Cemetery Rules, Regulations and Fees adopted in 2013. This work includes 
the sale of burial rights at plot locations, collection of fees and serving as a primary point of contact 
for questions. The Village Cemetery has a greater volume of burial right sales as compared with 
other Town cemeteries. The next 10 lots are staked out at the Village Cemetery, and Public Works 
Supervisor Dustin Keelty can stake out additional plots as needed in the short to medium term. 
 
The Village Cemetery has expanded to an area on top of the hill in the back of the property. 
Throughout the discussions for the Town to take over the cemetery the construction of an access 
road to the expansion has been identified as a primary need. While an unanticipated project, the 
Highway Department has agreed to construct this access road either in the late Fall or the 2016 
construction season, as resources allow.  
 



 

 

For longer term management of the Village Cemetery and the other Town Cemeteries, I 
recommend the Selectboard consider creating the position of Cemetery Sexton. Possible work tasks 
include: Staking out the plots, serving as the Town agent for questions regarding sales and 
requested site visits, research, facilitating sales during off hours of the Town Clerk’s Office, property 
oversight and ensuring contracted maintenance done to scope. This could be a per diem position, 
as service and work could vary in need and duration throughout the year. If the Selectboard is 
interested in exploring this option in further detail I can come back with a more detailed proposal at 
a future meeting. 
 
The Town Cemetery Committee will be meeting on Tuesday, September 8th and this information will 
be shared and discussed with the Committee then. 
 
Fiscal Analysis: The Association plans to turn over approximately $7,000-$8,000 in financial assets 
to the Town at the closing. A more exact number will be provided at the Selectboard Meeting on 
September 10. This current range of financial assets is due to outstanding invoices yet to be 
received by the Association for services completed in August. A cemetery trust fund is already 
established, along with revenue and fees line by the Town.  
 
Half of the cost for a maintenance contract for calendar year 2016 would be drawn from 
contingency in the FY ’16 budget. Starting with the FY ’17 budget, the maintenance contract will be 
addressed on a fiscal year basis. A vendor has been used for multiple years at the property and is 
familiar with it and the requirements. The cost is estimated at $9,000 - $11,000 for 2016. 
 
VLCT PACIF has quoted adding property and liability insurance for the property to our coverage at 
$70 per year.  
 
I do not anticipate a Cemetery Sexton position to require more than a $1,500 allocation annually. 
This expense would be split over two fiscal years. The sale of burial rights for one plot would fund 
the position each fiscal year. 
 
Funding to construct the access road to the Village Cemetery Expansion would be drawn from 
Contingency. Costs associated with construction could include overtime pay for staff plus 
equipment hours, along with gravel and culverts if needed. The financial assets given to the Town 
will assist in offsetting this expense. I’ve included documentation from 2014 regarding wetlands 
permitting at the site (deemed unnecessary) and renderings for the future layout of the cemetery. 
Depending on the final layout of the access road, there could be upwards of 700 plots remaining on 
the site.  
 
Recommended Action: The Selectboard accepts the Village Cemetery property and its assets from 
the dissolved Association for the Town of Milton.  
 
Prepared By: Erik Wells, Executive Assistant to the Town Manager 
 
Attachments: Parcel information, Letter of Intent, V.S.A. Title 18 Chapter 121-003 5439, Village 
Cemetery expansion plans and documentation from 2014. 



09/02/2015                Milton 2015 Billed Grand List              Page 1 of 1
08:52 am                          Parcel Report                         acouture
                   For Parcel: 135045.000000 VILLAGE CEMETERY

Name      VILLAGE CEMETERY
          C/O ROBERT LOMBARD
          65 MISTY BAY RD
          MILTON  VT  05468

Location  (A) SLIDE D427C
911       55  MAIN ST
Tax Map   35-045-000-000
Desc.     8.65A-CEMETERY

Codes:  (1)  (Category)M (Equipment) (Owner)T
            Wood      Crop   Pasture     Other      Site     Total
Acres:      0.00      0.00      0.00      0.00      8.65      8.65

                Real                              Equipment    Inventory
Values:       17,560                                      0            0

           Homestead     Veterans   Farm Stab.   L.U. Acres     Land Use
                   0         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00

            Contract        Lease   Prev. Eqpm Land Use Amt   Prev. Real
                   0         0.00            0         0.00       17,560

           Housesite Special Exmp   Grand List
                0.00         0.00         0.00

Misc:   Status: N Updated: 06/03/2014
Grievance Info: Flag: N Remarks:   (1)

Misc Fields:   (0): 01/27/2011 EXISTING PARCEL CREATED/NOTED
               (1): PARENT PARCEL - UNKNOWN
               (2): NSA 2010 GRAND LIST
               (9): TIF - TOWN CORE
SPAN: 396-123-14670



T
ra
n
sf
er
 o
f 
O
w
n
er
sh

ip

V
al
u
at
io
n
 R

ec
o
rd

A
ss
es
sm

en
t 
Y
ea

r

R
ea

so
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
an

g
e

M
ar
k
et

L I T

L
an

d
 S
iz
e

R
at
in
g
,

S
o
il
 I
D

A
cr
ea

g
e

S
q
u
ar
e 
F
ee

t

- 
o
r 
-

- 
o
r 
-

- 
o
r 
-

A
ct
u
al

E
ff
ec

ti
v
e

E
ff
ec

ti
v
e

L
an

d
 T
y
p
e

F
ro
n
ta
g
e

F
ro
n
ta
g
e

D
ep

th
In
fl
u
en

ce
 F
ac

to
r

1
3
5
0
4
5
.0
0
0
0
0
0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
V
IL

L
A
G
E
 C

E
M

E
T
E
R
Y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

A
IN

 S
T
 0
5
5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
4

T
ax

 I
D
 3
9
6
-1
2
3
-1
4
6
7
0

P
ri
n
te
d
 0
9
/0
2
/2
0
1
5

C
ar
d
 N

o
. 
 1
 o
f 
1

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y

C
/
O
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
L
O
M
B
A
R
D

6
5
 
M
I
S
T
Y
 
B
A
Y
 
R
D

M
I
L
T
O
N
,
 
V
T
 
 
0
5
4
6
8

T
I
F
 
-
 
T
O
W
N
 
C
O
R
E

C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y

A
C
T
I
V
E
 
-
 
N
O
N
-
T
A
X
A
B
L
E

N
e
i
g
h
b
o
r
h
o
o
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

7

N
e
i
g
h
b
o
r
h
o
o
d
 
N
a
m
e

N
B
H
D
 
7

T
A
X
I
N
G
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N

J
u
r
i
s
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
L
T
O
N

A
r
e
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
 
 
 

R
o
u
t
i
n
g
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
-
0
4
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0

S
i
t
e
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

T
o
p
o
g
r
a
p
h
y

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

S
t
r
e
e
t
 
o
r
 
R
o
a
d

N
e
i
g
h
b
o
r
h
o
o
d

L
e
g
a
l
 
A
c
r
e
s
:

0
.
0
0
0
0

Z
o
n
i
n
g
:

2
0
1
1

C
 
o
f
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
6
0

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
i
a
l
 
E
x
c
e
s
s
 
A
c
r
e
a
g
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
8
.
6
5
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











9/12/2014 Krebs and Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc. Mail - RE: Milton Cemetery Plan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cbf48e9241&view=pt&q=milton%20cemetery%20plan&qs=true&search=query&th=14865f4b7afff4a7&siml=… 1/3

Krebs and Lansing <email@krebsandlansing.com>

RE: Milton Cemetery Plan
1 message

Calvi, Jenna <Jenna.Calvi@state.vt.us> Thu, Sep 11, 2014 at 2:23 PM
To: Scott Homsted <scott.homsted@krebsandlansing.com>

Scott,

Per §18-304(a)(4)(A) of Chapter 18 of the Environmental Protection Rules, no permit is required for the
expansion of an existing impervious surface, such that the total resulting impervious is equal to or greater
than one acre, if the increase or addition of impervious surface is less than 5,000 square feet.  The proposed
work meets the requirements of this exemption, and therefore no operational stormwater discharge permit
is required at this time.

 

If any work is planned in the future, a separate determination will be needed at that time. 

 

Thank you!

Jenna Calvi

 

Jenna Calvi, Stormwater District Manager
1 National Life Drive, Main 2

Montpelier, VT   05620-3522

802-490-6166 / jenna.calvi@state.vt.us
www.watershedmanagement.vt.gov

 

 

From: Scott Homsted [mailto:scott.homsted@krebsandlansing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:14 PM
To: Calvi, Jenna
Subject: Re: Milton Cemetery Plan

 

Hi Jenna,

tel:802-490-6166
mailto:jenna.calvi@state.vt.us
http://www.watershedmanagement.vt.gov/
mailto:scott.homsted@krebsandlansing.com


9/12/2014 Krebs and Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc. Mail - RE: Milton Cemetery Plan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cbf48e9241&view=pt&q=milton%20cemetery%20plan&qs=true&search=query&th=14865f4b7afff4a7&siml=… 2/3

 

There have been no expansions or additions in many years, certainly nothing since 2005.  It is a very old site.

 

Scott

Scott Homsted, P.E.

Krebs & Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc.

164 Main Street

Colchester, Vermont 05446

Scott.Homsted@krebsandlansing.com

 

On Thu, Sep 11, 2014 at 1:50 PM, Calvi, Jenna <Jenna.Calvi@state.vt.us> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Can you confirm that no other expansions or additions have been made since June of 2005?

 

Thanks,

Jenna

 

From: Scott Homsted [mailto:scott.homsted@krebsandlansing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Calvi, Jenna
Subject: Milton Cemetery Plan

 

Hi Jenna,

 

We are working on a project that will add a new section of plots to the Milton Cemetery.  Included in the design is
a seasonal access road around the plots.  Our design for the road includes a 12 foot wide stabilized width, with all
but 3 foot wide wheel tracks restored with topsoil, seed, and mulch.  Thus, the finished impervious surface will
only be 6 feet in total width.  The road will not be plowed in the winter, and will be lightly used.  Therefore we are
confident that the integrity of the topsoiled sections of the road will be maintained. The total length of new road is
approximately 700 feet, resulting in a total area of new impervious surface of 4,200 square feet.  

 

We believe as an expansion of an existing project adding less than 5,000 square feet of impervious surface, that
this project is exempt from operational stormwater permitting. We are asking for written confirmation from your
office that this is the case.  We have attached a plan showing the site plan, profile, and section of the new road
for reference.  Please contact us with any questions.  Thank you!

 

mailto:scott.homsted@krebsandlansing.com


9/12/2014 Krebs and Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc. Mail - RE: Milton Cemetery Plan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cbf48e9241&view=pt&q=milton%20cemetery%20plan&qs=true&search=query&th=14865f4b7afff4a7&siml=… 3/3

Scott

Scott Homsted, P.E.

Krebs & Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc.

164 Main Street

Colchester, Vermont 05446

Scott.Homsted@krebsandlansing.com

 



































 

 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655 • FAX: 893-1005 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Town of Milton Selectboard    
 
FROM:  Erik Wells, Exe. Assistant to the Town Manager  
 
RE: Relation with Vendors, Administrative Code Addition 
 
DATE:  September 10, 2015 
 
Per FEMA requirements, our purchasing policy must contain a clause addressing code of 
conduct in vendor relationships. We are in the process of applying for FEMA funds and 
need to make this change so our application can be considered. 
 
Attached is a redlined version of the applicable section of the Administrative Code with the 
required changes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
Article 8 Relations with Vendors 
SECTION ANALYSIS 
Section 4415.  Relation with Vendors________________________________________  
Section 4415. Relation with Vendors 
It is the responsibility of the Town Manger and using departments to establish a 
relationship of mutual confidence and satisfaction between the Town and its vendors.    

A. A vendor shall be considered to be a supplier of goods and services.  
B. Failure by vendors to meet specified delivery dates or to supply satisfactory goods 

and services should be communicated to the Manager.  
C. All vendors' representatives should meet with the Manager's Office except in areas 

where the materials or services are specialized.  In such cases, the vendor's 
representatives should meet with staff from the departments requesting such 
services.  Staff members should retain all pertinent information collected from the 
vendor's representatives and forward it to the Manager on request.  The Manager's 
Office will forward pertinent information obtained from catalogs, interviews etc. to 
the using departments.  

D. All employees of the Town shall keep themselves free of obligation by refusing to 
accept any gifts or entertainment offered by any vendor.  

D.E. No Town Employee or agent of the Town who participates in the selection 
of vendors or award of contracts shall have any personal interest, either real or 
apparent in the selection process. At all times Town employees engaged in the 
procurement of goods and services must maintain a proper business relationship 
with vendors, and act to recluse themselves from the decision making process 
should that step be warranted.  

 
 
 
 



TOWN MANAGER SEARCH PROCESS 

Initiation of the Search 

The search process should begin as soon as the Selectboard is aware that the manager position 
is leavingopen. 

Week One (1st Selectboard meeting) 
  
The Selectboard, depending on the circumstances of the manager position becoming open, may 
need to move to appoint an acting manager right away. The acting manager will serve as a 
bridge between an immediate departure of the manager and the hiring of an interim manager. 
The acting manager should most likely be a Department Head. 
 
An interim town manager will be hired to serve in the position during the search and hiring 
process for a new permintant manager. The Selectboard should consider advertising and 
outreach to identify candidates for an interim town manager right away. Legal council should 
be engaged to review a draft contract for the interim town manager, using previous 
agreements that were in place.   
 
The Selectboard should consider authorizing the following: 
Contact VLCT or othera  consultant that can provide certain services to the Town. These 
services are beyond what would be expected of Town staff. Among the services needed are: 

a. Place advertising in agreed to publications, newsletters, on line etc 
b. Collect responses from applicants  
c. Review of all applications to determine their qualifications as measured against 

those required by the Town. A scoring rubric and ranking system for the applications 
will be developed in concert with the Selectboard or designee prior to the 
assessment of applications by the consultant.   

d. Provide the Town some ranking of the applicants based on their qualifications. All 
applications will receive a numberial ranking based on qualifications for the position. 

Advertise in the Independent, on Face Book and the Town web-site for volunteers that would 
like to serve on the Town Manager Search Committee. The Board could also agree on a few 
residents that they could solicit to serve. 
 
Week Three (Second Selectboard meeting) 

1. Candidates for the position of interim town manager should be interviewed and a 
candidate identified to offer the position to, if the Board is satisfied with a candidate. A 
special meeting will then follow that week to finalize the terms of a contract for the 
interim town manager and establish a start date and transition plan for the office.   

Comment [eaw1]: A standard practice in the 
Town Manager’s Contract is at least 30 days written 
notice for voluntary resignation. In other 
circumstances of termination or separation the time 
can vary. It could be immediate depending on 
circumstance.  

Comment [eaw2]: This clause is meant to 
address the concern regarding NR applications. 

Comment [eaw3]: If a candidate does not 
emerge during the interviews the Board will need to 
continue its search and call a special meeting to 
continue this process. 



2. A consultant for the services outlined in week 1 identified will discuss the scoring rubric 
and ranking system for applications with the Board and a system will be established. 

1.3. The Board should set criteria for membership on the Town Manager Search 
Committee and the number of members. 

2.4. The Board should develop a charge for the Committee to include their role in the 
hiring process. The Board should assure the Committee that they will have staff support 
during the process. The Board should recommend that the Committee have an 
organizational meeting where they choose a chair and are instructed on procedures for 
meeting and complying with the open meeting law. Included should be the criteria 
sought in the candidates, the number of candidates that they should interview and the 
number of candidates that would be forwarded to the Board for their interview.      

Week Five (3rd Selectboard meeting)  

Meet in open session to interview all applicants for the Committee. Enter into a 
deliberative session to discuss the candidates and appoint the committee in open 
session. 

 

 

Week Six (Receipt of Packets) 

             The Board and Search Committee should receive packets from the consultant for their 
review. The packets will contain all candidate’s resumes, ranking and information regarding 
open meeting laws, dos and don’ts of interviewing etc. The Search Committee should set a 
meeting date about one week from receiving the packets to choose candidates to interview. It 
would be helpful to continuity of process if some Selectboard members attended the Search 
Committee meetings and to observe the interviews. Town staff will aid in selecting meeting 
dates and the consultant will assist in contacting the candidates to be interviewed.  
 
Week Eight (Candidate Interviews) 
           Likely two dates will be chosen to interview candidates. At the end of the second meeting 
or at a subsequent meeting for that purpose, the Committee will choose candidates to forward 
to the Selectboard. As soon as possible the Selectboard should schedule two meetings to 
interview candidates. 
 
Week Ten (Special Selectboard Meeting) 
           At the end of the second set of interviews or at a subsequent meeting, the Board should 
agree on the candidates to invite to Milton for a full day of meet and greet and final interviews. 
           At that meeting the Board should review and agree on a draft Town Manager contract. 



          The contract should be forwarded to the Town Attorney and any recommendations from 
the Attorney should be reviewed by the Selectboard and a final draft contract prepared for 
consideration by the candidate offered the position of Town Manager.  
 
Week Twelve (Special Selectboard Meeting and Final Interviews) 
           Final candidates should spend a full day in Milton culminating with interviews with the  
           Selectboard, in public session, at a special meeting for that purpose. (A draft itinerary for 
the day is attached) The public should be asked to provide questions for the candidates. The 
questions should be vetted by a staff or Board member. Written feed- back to the Board from 
staff and residents that met the candidates should be encouraged and taken into consideration 
by the Board as they make their final decision. 
 
Week Fourteen (Regular Selectboard Meeting) 
           The Board should meet to make a final decision on who to pursue as the next Milton 
Town Manager and authorize a Board member to negotiate a contract with the candidate.  
 
After the manager is hired the Board should provide an overlap period of 2-3 days. They should 
also consider allowing the former manager (or interim manager) to provide consultation as 
necessary for up to a month as needed by the new manager.  
 
Cost Considerations 
The Selectboard should expect the costs associated with this process to include advertising, 
consulting services and legal services, and travel expenses for finalists. 
 

• Advertising and consulting is estimated to cost $5,000 - $6,000. 
• Legal costs should be under $1,000. 
• Travel expenses for finalists should be under $2,500.  

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 
0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"































 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting Minutes 1 
August 17, 2015   6:00 P.M. 2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, (via phone until Manager’s Report); 5 
Stuart King, Vice Chair/ Acting Chair; John Bartlett, Clerk; Kenneth Nolan, Member; John 6 
Cushing, Member 7 
 8 
Selectboard Members Not Present: None 9 

 10 
Staff Members Present: Donna Barlow Casey Town Manager; Celeste Lang, Selectboard 11 
Assistant; Roger Hunt, Public Works Director; Joanne Davis, Finance Director; Kym Duchesnaeu, 12 
Recreation Director; Robert Ware, Assistant Assessor 13 
 14 
Others Present: Courtney Lamdin, Milton Independent 15 
 16 
I. Call to Order - King called meeting to order at 6:00 PM 17 

 18 
II. Flag Salute - King led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag 19 

 20 
III. Agenda Review - None 21 

 22 
IV. Public Forum – Roger Hunt, Public Works Director announced closing section of 23 

Westford Road tomorrow, Wed. Aug. 18th for most of day.  Closed / Detour Signs 24 
will direct traffic around neighborhood.   25 

 26 
V. New Business and Department Items 27 

 28 
A. Discussion about Covenant Housing Impact to Grand List –  29 

Bob Ware, Assistant Assessor   30 
King requested explanation for Grand list only increasing by $100,000 from 31 
prior year and thus contributing factor of municipal tax rate .02 higher than 32 
anticipated given the estimated Grand List: 33 
  34 
Ware distributed handouts referring to new State law requiring Municipal 35 
Listers and Assessors to adjust appraisal values of Grand List beginning in 36 
2015 for government low-income housing subsidy.   37 
     Milton Assessor chose to be more conservative of 30-40% reducing both 38 
land and building values by 30% having a $2.4 million overall impact on 2015 39 
Grand List.  Properties affected: 40 

• Subject to housing subsidy covenant and 41 
• Owner-occupied 42 

Unlike Veterans exemption where town voters elected exemption this was 43 
mandated by state for all towns even after another town won in court to 44 
protest action.  Milton is one of highest towns impacted.   45 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

Unknown effect on: resale, recapture, or neighboring values.  Land values 46 
billed separately to Champlain Housing – roll down effect to dwelling owner 47 
unknown.  Potential burden on owners may not be building equity.  No effect 48 
on CLA until historical sales thus no reappraisal – as long as stay in public 49 
housing artificial reduction carried throughout calculations. 50 
 51 
Proposed inviting someone from state who created Bill to come and hear 52 
about effects to local taxpayers in Milton.  Milton’s Representatives voted 53 
against. State put Milton behind 8-ball without looking at impact and 54 
understanding cause and effect. VT League of City and Towns should provide 55 
information. 56 
 57 
King reiterated hold line of spending on current and future budget to 58 
minimal levels to help recover wherever possible, burden on board and 59 
taxpayers. 60 

 61 
B. Consent Agenda for Selectboard Meetings 62 

Donna Barlow Casey proposed using a Consent Agenda used by other towns 63 
to be more efficient by bundling items.  Tool to help manage, save time, 64 
move along typical items of adopting minutes, warrants, and prevent long 65 
agendas. Inarguable opportunity to move any item on agenda only requires 66 
one member vs. having vote – usually following public forum.  She has used 67 
personally and found to be effective. 68 
 69 
Concerns of Board: 70 

• Have agendas earlier so that they can review and be more 71 
prepared – Onus on both manager office and board. 72 

• Discuss and understand items with public, press, and video.   73 
• Not understand topic– only works if everyone knows what 74 

agreeing to.   75 
• Become nonchalant/complacent 76 

 77 
King suggested study and ponder for next meeting. 78 
Barlow Casey to present comparative examples over next several meetings 79 
for Board to review without voting until after Adams returns.   80 
  81 

C. Department Public Works (DPW) Paving Change Order 82 
Roger Hunt, Public Works Director presented request for change order on 83 
this summer’s paving projects. The authorized contract amount was 84 
$195,778.70, and the actual cost of the work paving six roads and additional 85 
small patches was $229,232.07 resulting in a $33,453.37 overage.  86 
 87 
King questioned control of each paving project.  Hunt is present and keeps 88 
count with weight slips.   Request additional funds from FY 16 budget. 89 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 3 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

Nolan request written report clearly defining budget what’s spent out of 90 
each budget.  Two motions already authorized by board for fixed amount 91 
and continued paving ignoring authority given by Board.  92 

 93 
Hunt presented list of roads and actions in current paving plan.  Cushing 94 
requested specifically state aid roads: condition, history, and projection.  95 
 96 
King asked if have to pay anyway why approve change order? Typically Hunt 97 
would approve because wouldn’t have opportunity to present to Board – 98 
semantics to close contract and explain error.   99 
 100 
King asked Board if consideration for motion – Hearing none moved on. 101 

 102 
D. DPW update 103 

Hunt Public Works Director. 104 
• Winter Operations Plan – goal to present changes and have boards 105 

input before season. 106 
• Line striping refreshed over $10,000 107 
• Grants – making progress McMullen Rd sidewalk.  Grant to approve 108 

one property owner easement.  $1,800 easement payment on each 109 
lot. 110 

• Cherry St railroad crossing given to state for review.  Both too late 111 
after state review. 112 

• Railroad St scope and study presented to Board. 113 
• Lake Rd Culvert waiting on hydraulic survey, 6 weeks out. – East Road 114 

speaking with state – become part of state bridge inspection plan.  115 
Grant was only to get study done.  Lake Rd get grant for $36K next 116 
year.   117 

 118 
King discuss time frame – request look beyond summer season for projects.   119 
 120 
Follow-up on leak detection in Flanders development, found leak Thurs. and 121 
fixing Fri.  Two more next week.  Large expense up front but paid for itself. 122 
 123 
Barlow Casey to review list with Roger for different perspective and 124 
possibility to extend project season.   125 

 126 
E. Adopt Amendments to Town Leave Policy 127 

Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager stated that Dept Heads under current 128 
policy go through involved process sometimes landing on Managers desk day 129 
want to take leave.  Propose if three days or less should streamline by issuing 130 
memo to Town Manager, for HR review of accurate time available, stating 131 
who’s in their stead and take responsibility for them.  Gives qualified 132 
Department Heads respect, empowerment and reduces paperwork while still 133 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 4 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

receiving notification.  Manager would hold Department Heads accountable.  134 
Barlow Casey open to have weeks notice unless emergency.  135 
 136 
Bartlett concern backup qualified to carry on operations.  Barlow Casey 137 
following up. 138 
 139 
Bartlett made motion to make Administrative code change to leave request 140 
as presented.  Second by Adams. 141 
 142 
Discussion –none 143 
Roll Call Vote: Bartlett, Yes; Adams, Yes; Cushing, No; Nolan, No; 144 
King/Acting Chair, Yes.  Motion carries. 145 
 146 

F. Adopt Limited Dept. Head Sign-off on Purchases. 147 
Barlow Casey said we have several department heads that run departments 148 
well and want to empower them. This policy change would enable 149 
Department Heads to approve purchase orders under $500 and those would 150 
not have to go to the Town Manager for approval. The rest of the process 151 
would continue following internal controls in place. This would give 152 
Department Heads a chance to shine, hold accountable for line items of 153 
budget and accept responsibility rather than Manager spending time 154 
reviewing each purchase.   155 
 156 
Cushing opposed Department Head approval for any amount – way now 157 
provides checks & balance.  Suggest having designee in Manager office.  158 
Brian previously sent back many invoices for further review; cheaper, not in 159 
budget, various reasons.  Most important part of Treasurer, Board, and 160 
Manager is finances correct.  Without you don’t have system.  Auditors audit 161 
books only.  This doesn’t fix current problems.   162 
 163 
Bartlett stated to separate process from risk and results.  Entrust Manager 164 
with authority may or may not work.   Nolan wants to see checks & balances 165 
of policy and procedures in place that he hasn’t seen over last five months 166 
and then see change rather than condone upfront and hope for change.   167 
 168 
Adams suggested trying it and seeing how it works.  169 
 170 
King doesn’t want to break Managers spirit, but reserves not to proceed with 171 
motion. 172 
 173 
Bartlett offered to work with Barlow Casey on how many purchases would 174 
fall under the $500 threshold proposed.    175 
 176 

G. Adopt Town Manager Search Policy 177 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 5 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

Barlow Casey, Town Manager present in Erik Wells’ absence directive coming 178 
from Paul Bohne as Interim Manager to define and outline search process for 179 
new Town Manager.  Wells did not receive any feedback from search 180 
committee after distribution to them.  Barlow Casey stated one items missing 181 
is identifying  consultant to check references – suggest possibly week 10. 182 
Selectboard determines candidates to invite back for final interview and do 183 
preliminary reference check or final two.   184 
 185 
Bartlett suggests adding section choosing interim manager.   186 
Nolan suggests leaving contractor as broad with no defined entity.  187 
Adams asked include cost factor guide for advertising, lawyers, ballpark 188 
figure. 189 
 190 
Bartlett asked review Week 3 section 2 add something to insure resumes & 191 
packets for candidates in NR ranking don’t go forward if Board makes 192 
exclusionary.  193 
 194 
Barlow Casey to revise and present again. 195 

 196 
H. Set Date for Next Selectboard Meeting 197 

King suggest have on agenda so public aware when next meeting and where 198 
for every future meeting. 199 
 200 
Having retreat 5th Mon. - next Aug. 31st 6PM in the Town Manager’s 201 
Conference Room. 202 
 203 
Next scheduled Select Board meeting normal fall Monday -Labor Day, Tues. 204 
conflicts other town meetings next available following Thurs.  Sept. 10th at 6 205 
PM in the Community Room.  206 

 207 
VII. Old Business -  208 

School Board Activity- 209 
Apologize didn’t amend agenda before but Bartlett wish to add relate to what 210 
happening with School Board as point of history.  Originally Board drafted a 211 
letter regarding hiring an investigator not that it did anything but bringing up 212 
now to query whether Board wants to discuss or bring to closure.  Affects board 213 
only in that it affects town.  214 
 215 

VIII. Reconsideration –  216 
Cushing stated South Burlington Town Manager proposing sharing discussion 217 
with other towns for example on storm drainage efforts.   218 
Offered to contact to see if how proceeding with information or potential 219 
collaborative efforts on municipal concerns.  Board feels good idea. 220 
 221 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 6 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

King also brought up seminar on Selectboard responsibilities; highly recommend 222 
new board members and review - usually done after town meeting – good 223 
networking, more towns share the better for everyone.  224 

 225 
IX.        Manager’s Report  226 

Barlow Casey highlighted 227 
• New Town Planner started today – Jeff Castle local resident.  Previously 228 

worked with So. Burlington planner and has had small TIF training.   229 
• Audit underway – so far we so good, no surprises. 230 
• Staff reviewing Rt 7 Corridor stretch of sidewalks and lighting.  Hunt 231 

absent but allow continuing short interviews to move project forward. 232 
• One last plug for meeting with Manager on Wed. thru Sept. 9th until 6:30 233 

invite anyone to stop by. 234 
 235 

IX. Potential and/or Future Agenda Items – 236 
A. Identify Topics of Interest for Fees Discussion –  237 

Barlow Casey proposes to move to Retreat meeting which would be more 238 
appropriate.  Packet in last meeting – get Nolan a copy absent from prior 239 
meeting. 240 

 241 
 242 
XI.       Warrant/Report # 4  243 

Bartlett reviewed Warrant/Invoice Report #4 FY16 $439,144.35  244 
 245 

A few items of mention, in random order: 246 
 247 

• Champlain Housing Trust, $109,503 - Requisition of VCDP funds, pass through 248 
from  VCDP grant 249 

• Champlain Water District, $96,382.60 - water purchases, breakdown below 250 
    - ***DATED 5/31/15, PAST DUE*** $48,443.96 - should this be paid out of FY15    251 

  funds?  Assuming wasn't approved on previous warrant, why only receiving  252 
  invoice now?- July = $47,938.66 253 

• CCRPC, $19,920 254 
   - $13,120 Dues and Fees, split evenly between public works and planning depts. 255 
   - $1,800 FY16 Stream Team ***what is this and how is our share computed?*** 256 
   - $5,000 Regional Storm Water Education Program  ***what is this and how is our  257 

    share computed?***           258 
• GMP, electricity - $16,676.86 259 
• Milton Artist Guild, $750 - FY16 budget allocation 260 
• Milton Youth Soccer, $800 - FY16 budget allocation 261 
• Sullivan, Powers & Co, $5,927 - FY15 pre-audit performed in June 262 
• Tri-Sales, Inc., $15,611.80 - annual water meter purchase  263 
• United States Post Office, $3,000 - postage for meter 264 
•  VLCT, $133,348.50  265 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 7 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

           - $132,683 = payment 2 of 2 for PACIF (Property And Casualty Intermunicipal    266 
  Fund) 267 

    - $765.50 = balance of TM search fees 268 
• Visiting Nurse Association (VNA), $2,000 - FY16 budget allocation 269 
• Weststaff, $827.50 - 39 hours @ $21.22/hour - coverage for TM EA while out of 270 

office 271 
• Wexbank, $4,286.84 - Town vehicle fuel card purchase 272 

 273 
There are no supplemental warrants. 274 
 275 
Motion made by Bartlett to approve orders in the amount of $439,144.35 as presented.     276 

 Second Nolan.   277 
Discussion –Nolan questioned if Bound Tree Medical was equipment? – 278 
approved prior meeting, new harness stretcher & sensor for Fire & Rescue.  279 
Bring Champlain Water District 5/31/15 to attention of auditors prior year? 280 

 All approved. 281 
 282 
 283 
XII.     Minutes - To approve with or without corrections 284 

           Nolan motion to divide the motion between two meeting dates. 285 
 286 

Motion made by Cushing to accept minutes of Selectboard Meeting of July 27th, 287 
2015.  Bartlett second.  Discussion – none.  All Approved. 288 
 289 
Cushing motion to approve August 3rd, 2015 Select Board Meeting minutes.   290 
Seconded by Bartlett. Discussion-none. Bartlett, Yes Cushing Yes.  Nolan abstains 291 
(absent).  King, yes.  Motion carries.    292 
 293 

XIII. Possible/Anticipated Executive Session per V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 294 
 295 
 None  Nolan let go for now.   296 
 297 
XIV. Adjournment 298 
 299 
 Motion made by Bartlett to adjourn. Second by Cushing.  All approved. 300 
 301 
 King adjourned meeting at 8:34PM 302 
 303 

These proceedings were live-streamed and filmed by LCATV and audio-recorded by the Town. 304 
 305 
 306 
 307 
 308 
 309 
 310 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 8 of 8 August 17, 2015 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 311 
 312 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 313 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 314 
 315 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 316 
 317 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk 318 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 2 August 17, 2015 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting Minutes 1 
August 31, 2015   6:00 P.M. 2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, (via phone) Stuart King, Vice Chair/ Acting Chair; 5 
John Bartlett, Clerk; Kenneth Nolan, Member (arrived at 7 PM); John Cushing, Member 6 
 7 
Selectboard Members Not Present: None 8 

 9 
Staff Members Present: Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager; Erik Wells, HR Coordinator 10 
 11 
Others Present: None 12 
 13 
I. Call to Order - King called meeting to order at 6:01 PM 14 

 15 
II. Flag Salute - King led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag 16 

 17 
III. Agenda Review – Barlow Casey asked that an emergency warrant be added to the 18 

agenda to refund a tax sale bid placed in escrow this past July. The bid is earning 19 
interest. Adams said he believed a Special Meeting could not have a warrant added to 20 
the agenda. King and Cushing asked for additional information regarding the funds and 21 
tax sale. This item will be taken up at the September 10 meeting.  22 
 23 
Cushing asked if he could share information from a phone call with South Burlington City 24 
Manager Kevin Dorn regarding the creation of a regional municipality to share services. 25 
King placed the item under new business on the agenda.  26 
 27 

IV. Public Forum – None   28 
 29 
V. New Business and Department Items 30 

A. Town Manager Goals and Objectives 31 
The Selectboard and Barlow Casey discussed goals and objectives for the Town Manager 32 
position for the upcoming quarter and year. Topics included the FY ’17 budget and 33 
process to assemble it, the Town Core Tax Increment Finance District, staff management 34 
and department oversight, internal and external communications and community 35 
engagement. 36 
 37 
B. Regional Municipality to Share Services 38 
Cushing spoke with South Burlington City Manager Kevin Dorn regarding the creation of 39 
a regional municipality to share services earlier that day and it would need a ballot item 40 
this fall. The Board was not in support of adding a ballot item for this currently. 41 

 42 
XIII. Possible/Anticipated Executive Session per V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 43 

 Barlow Casey and HR Coordinator Erik Wells were asked to join executive session. 44 
 45 
 Bartlett moved to find premature public knowledge about Human Resources and Real 46 

 Estate would cause the  Town or person to suffer a substantial disadvantage. Second by 47 
 Adams. Approved 5-0 Roll Call Vote. 48 

 49 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 2 August 17, 2015 
 

Bartlett moved to enter into executive session to discuss Human Resources and Real 50 
 Estate under the provisions of    V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313. Second by Nolan. Approved 51 
 5-0 Roll Call Vote. 52 
 53 
 Entered Executive Session at 8:28 PM. 54 
 55 
      Bartlett motioned to close Executive Session at 9:24 PM. Second by Nolan. Approved 5-0     56 

 Roll Call Vote.  There was no action as a result of Executive Session. 57 
 58 
XIV. Adjournment 59 
 60 
 Motion made by Bartlett to adjourn. Second by Cushing.  All approved. 61 
 62 
 King adjourned meeting at 9:26 63 
 64 

Respectfully Submitted, 65 
 66 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 67 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 68 
 69 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 70 
 71 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk 72 


	Agenda Packet SB 9.10.15
	Signed Agenda 9.10
	Entertainment Permit Monster Mile
	Memo_Municipal Planning Grant_2015.09.10
	Resolution, Acceptance of Milton Village Cemetery
	Resolution

	L&F Village Cemetery
	village cemetery nemrc
	village cemetery
	Dissolution of Association
	Plans and documentation binder
	Milton Cemetery Stormwater Email
	wetland memo to g nelson 9 12 14
	Milton Village Cemetery layout-plan2-SP-2 new-se-10sc
	Milton Village Cemetery layout-plan2-SP-5 Access Drive Profile

	Cemetery Rules Regs and fees
	MEMO- Admin Code Change, Relation with Vendors
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	TOWN MANAGER SEARCH PROCESS redlined for 9.10
	Warrant #5
	Supplemental Warrant
	2015 SB Min 0817 Draft cl
	2015 SB Min 0831 draft

	Agenda Packet SB 9.10.15
	Signed Agenda 9.10
	Entertainment Permit Monster Mile
	Memo_Municipal Planning Grant_2015.09.10
	Resolution, Acceptance of Milton Village Cemetery
	Resolution

	L&F Village Cemetery
	village cemetery nemrc
	village cemetery
	Dissolution of Association
	Plans and documentation binder
	Milton Cemetery Stormwater Email
	wetland memo to g nelson 9 12 14
	Milton Village Cemetery layout-plan2-SP-2 new-se-10sc
	Milton Village Cemetery layout-plan2-SP-5 Access Drive Profile

	Cemetery Rules Regs and fees
	MEMO- Admin Code Change, Relation with Vendors
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	TOWN MANAGER SEARCH PROCESS redlined for 9.10
	Warrant #5
	Supplemental Warrant
	2015 SB Min 0817 Draft cl
	2015 SB Min 0831 draft




